Town of Blue Mounds, Board Meeting 7pm Monday, June 13th, 2022 minutes Present: Dennis Jelle -Town Chairmen, John Brixy-Town Supervisor, Wayne Jones-Town Supervisor, Michael Freitag-Clerk. Approved

May minutes one word was changed in the minutes specifications should replace measurements. John made motion to approve minutes Dennis seconded. Motion passed 3-0.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Jill Jonas had a few requests to improve minutes with more details. Also requested more trainings for Election Workers. Clerk will follow through on requests.

SHELLLIE BENISH INTRODUCTION

Shellie Benish announced she is running for the 81st Assembly District. She is also the Clerk for the Town of Black Earth. A short speech was made highlighting some of her accomplishments.

JAR STORAGE CONCEPT MEETING

Currently own a storage facility in Waunakee are interested in putting storage facility in The Town of Blue Mounds on off Erbe Road. Five buildings on a 2 acre parcel. The storage units will be gated. Outside storage is a possibility. Building is about 3-6 months out. No driveway will be needed. Curt will get the proper paper work to them.

STEPHEN ADDISON

Addison, Stephen Parcels 0606-193-9175-0 and 0606-194-9050-5, County Road F and County Road Z respectively, concept meeting regarding options for the establishment of a single family dwelling home site. They have two driveways available one off of Highway Z and one off of Highway F. Stephen presented two sites for building. Land use committee will need to schedule a visit. John motioned prior to consideration to the home build, a site visit will be needed to make sure everything is in compliance. Wayne seconded. Motion passed 3-0.

DOUG HUSETH

Doug did not show up. Blue Rock Cheese factory parcel. John motioned that this be tabled and moved to the next meeting.

TOWN OF BLUE MOUNDS CEMETARY TREE REMOVAL

Three trees need to be removed. We have received a quote from the Lawncare person that takes care of the cemetery. John asked that a written request be submitted. Dennis said that it needs to take place as soon as possible. John motioned that the work take place right away but a bill must be submitted. Dennis seconded. Motion passed.

FINKS PARKING LOT PROPOSAL

Only one bid has been submitted so far. John motioned to put it on the agenda for the next meeting. Wayne seconded. Motion passed 3-0.

LIVESTOCK ORDINANCE

We need to contact the 6 opt out Towns and get the ordinance. It will be on the next agenda.

PUBLIC WORKS

Mowing is taking place and patching. Town and Country has been working on a proposal of what it would take to get a culvert put in at Barton Road.

LAND USE COMMITTEE

One site visit is coming up on the Addison property.

LEGISLATIVE REPORT

A movement was made to remove the Parole Board Chairman.

JOHN RECOGNIZED DANE COUNTY DISTRICT REPRESENATIVE Tom Mathias has joined our meeting. John did have a question about Solar Projects and if a neighboring Town is against it. What is the procedure? Has the Executive Committee has discussions about it?

BILLS

John motioned to approve the bills at \$27,119.52 Wayne seconded. Motion passed 3-0.

John made a motion to adjourn. Dennis seconded. Meeting adjourned. Next meeting is July 11thth, 2022.

This meeting is open to the public. Additional Agenda Items will be posted at least 24 hours before the meeting at Town Hall and Online at http://townofbluemounds.com.